
Texas State Library and Archives Commission 
TBP Industrial Printers – Addendum #1 

RFP#: 306-16-8139 
Questions & Answers 

 
1. The following questions were asked at the pre-bid conference. Clarification requested on printing process for these 

cards.  
a. Since RFP details that TSLAC currently prints 4-up, is there a preference to print 4-up or 1-up?  

A. TSLAC can accept either a 1-up or 4-up print as long as the printed and separated cards retain their order.  
 

b. For the 4-up process, how will cards be burst? Will perforated paper be used? 
A. TSLAC currently uses a burster to separate continuous, perforated, form-fed cards. Refer to Figure 1 in RFP 

# 306-16-8139. Perforated paper can be used, if necessary.  
Note: A vendor can provide a printer that will either (a) print onto 3”x5” cards or (b) print 1-up or 4-up 
and then separate the cards with a cutter. It is important that the entire process ensures that the cards 
retain their printed order after the cards are separated. 

 
c. Are we currently using pre-printed stock for our current print process and intend to continue to use this 

stock?  
A. We are currently using pre-printed stock. However, we do not have to continue to use this pre-printed 

stock if the printer has the ability to print the static information as well.  
 

2. The provided photo appears to accommodate a slightly taller card.  
Can the ticket be slightly larger than 5”x3”? Specifically, can the 3” side to slightly longer? Will a card that is 5”x3.5” 
fit the mailing case?  

 
A. Unfortunately, no. The card needs to be 5”x3”. 

 
3. Can you please provide more information on the print data/stream file format being sent to the printer? 

 
A. The application that will be used to send data to the printer has not yet been developed. Please state any 

requirements that you have for file formatting.  
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